



Ultratech's Accreditations:



3000 Bristol Circle,
Oakville, Ontario,
Canada L6H 6G4

Tel.: (905) 829-1570
Fax.: (905) 829-8050

Website: www.ultratech-labs.com
Email: vic@ultratech-labs.com

Feb. 13, 2008

Federal Communications Commission Authorization and Evaluation Division

Subject: Class II Permissive Change Authorization Application under FCC 47 CFR, Parts 2 and 90 - Private Land Mobile Radio Services Operating in the Frequency Bands 380-470 MHz.

Applicant: TECHNISONIC INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Product: UHF RF MODULE
FCC ID: IMA-T1086

Dear Sir/Madam,

As appointed agent for Technisonic Industries Limited, we would like to submit the application for FCC Class II Permissive Change Authorization of the above product. This submission is to request for the correction of the emission designator from F1D to F1E since the modulating signal is a digital voice; F1D on the original FCC grant is not a correct emission designator.

Yours truly,



Tri Minh Luu, P. Eng.,
V.P., Engineering

TML/DH